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From: Beth Keating [BKeating@gunster.com] 

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:36 PM 

To: Records Clerk 

Subject: Notices of Change of Address and Law Firm Contact Information 

Attachments: 20101115152021398.pd~ 20101115142526449.pdf; 20101 115141346245.pdf; 20101 115140027676.pdf; 
20101 115133356316.pdf 

Please don't hesitate to let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley 8 Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

I_ - ~ _ _ _ - -  
Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we 
inform you that any US.  federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), 
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the 
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the 
complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/ 

11/16/2010 



G U N S T E R  
I I T I O I I N I Y ,  A I  ,Am, 

Writer's E-Mnil Address: BKen[ing~0111is~er,coln 

November 15, 2010 

VIA E-MAIL FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clcrk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Dockets Nos. 100004-GU and 090487-GU (Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities 
Corporation) 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please be advised of the change of address and law firm contact information for the undersigned 
counsel of record in the captioned matters. Undersigned counsel remains counsel of record for 
the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation in the referenced matters. 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street 
Suile 61 8 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1839 
BKeatinrr0.cruiister.com 
(850) 521-1706 
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Sincerely, 

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.  

Beth Keating 

Aitorneys for ihe Florida Division of 
Chesapeake Uiiliiies Corporation 

MEK 

cc: Parties of' Record 

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P A  
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 


